
 

 

 

Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting  
Tuesday, June 26, 2018 

Executive Session-4:30pm  

                                                      Regular Meeting – 5:00pm  

   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 

Executive Session:  To discuss strategy with respect to pending litigation in Orleans District Court Docket 

Number 1826R00124 if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position 

of the public body and the chair so declares. 

 

1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  
A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  

of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. The Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on June 26, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro Town 

Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, to state the Board's Goals & Objectives for the coming fiscal year, review its 

goals & objectives for the concluding year, and review its accomplishments relative to those goals.  

This presentation will be followed by a question and answer session led by the Town Moderator.   

 

3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS NONE 

 

4.  TABLED ITEMS NONE 

 

5.  BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION 

A. Approval of Cost of Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees  

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 

B. Discussion of Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee First Meeting Agenda and Discussion of  

Part-Time Resident Annual Meeting Date  

Presenter: Maureen Burgess, Vice-Chair and Board Liaison to PTRAC 

C. Discussion regarding the development of 298 Route 6 

Presenter:  Atty. Andrew L. Singer of the Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC in Dennisport, MA 

 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape-Truro Ag Fair, September 2, 2018 
B.   Review and Approve Reappointments to: Conservation Commission-Deborah McCutcheon; Bruce 

Boleyn Board of Assessors, Gary Palmer Truro Representative to the Provincetown Water and Sewer 
Board 

C.   Review and Approve Reappointment of Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager as Truro’s Delegate to the 
Cape Cod Municipal Health Group and Truro’s Representative to the Cape Cod Regional Transit 
Authority   

D.   Review and Approve Reappointments of Gary Sharpless, Mark Wisotzky, and John Bloom as Deputy 
Shellfish Constables 

E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: June 12, 2018  
F.   Review and Approve, and Hold or Release Board of Selectmen Executive Minutes:  June 5, 2018 

  
7.   SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER REPORT  

8.  SELECTMEN COMMENTS  

9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:   Tuesday, July 10  and Tuesday, July 24     



1 

 

Agenda Item: 2A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 26, 2018 

 

ITEM: Draft Values, Goals and Objectives for Public Hearing 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Report on 2018 Goals and Objectives and to Solicit Comments on FY 

2019 Goals and Objectives. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Public Hearing Notice  

2. FY 2018 Goals and Objectives - 3rd Quarter  

3. FY 2019 Final Draft Goals and Objectives 

 



 

 

Agenda Item: 2A1 

       TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 FISCAL YEAR 2019 BOARD OF SELECTMEN  

GOALS & OBJECTIVES 

 

In accordance with the Truro Charter, Chapter 4-2-11, the Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on 

June 26, 2018 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, to state the Board's Goals & Objectives 

for the coming fiscal year, review its goals & objectives for the concluding year, and review its 

accomplishments relative to those goals.  This presentation will be followed by a question and answer session 

led by the Town Moderator.  All town officials, department heads, and chairs of multi-member bodies shall 

attend.  All interested parties are urged to attend.  

 

Robert Weinstein, Chair 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

 

 

 

 



 

1 
 

Fiscal Year 2018 Goals and Objectives 

TOWN SERVICES 
The Town of Truro will provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of year-round residents, 

part-time residents and visitors. 
TS1 The Town Manager will present the results of the Shared Services Opportunities Assessment study 

by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: In process. 

Q3: Matrix Consulting Group has provided a report of their findings to Town Manager Panagore and Town Manager Palmer. Staff is 

working now to schedule Matrix to present to the Board.  

 

TS2 The Town Manager will work with the Cape Cod Commission on issues related to parking and 

transportation and report to the Board quarterly on these issues.  

Q1: No progress. 

Q3: Kristy Senatori, Acting Executive Director of the Cape Cod Commission, was scheduled to provide a Commission update at the March 

13, 2018 Board meeting, but the meeting was cancelled due to inclement weather. This update is rescheduled for the May 22, 2018 

Board meeting. 

 

TS3 The Town Manager will continue efforts to relocate the DPW facility and will report on progress. An 
engineering firm/ consultant will secured by January 31, 2018. 
 

Q1: A draft Request for Qualifications has been prepared by staff and is currently under review.  After approval the Request for 
Qualifications will be advertised for a minimum of two weeks. Requesting to change date certain to January 31 to secure engineering 
firm/consultant. 
Q3: The RFQ is ready to be advertised.  

 
  

 
Agenda Item: 2A2 



 

2 
 

 

TS4 The Town Manager and Licensing staff will review all policies and procedures regarding licensing 

approval and renewal and will recommend changes to the Board of Selectmen for adoption of 

Licensing Rules and Regulations and changes as necessary to Policy Memorandum #14 by March 31, 

2018. 

Q1: Town staff has met to review existing procedures and to streamline the licensing process for business owners. Requesting to change 

date certain to March 31 to complete Policy Memorandum #14 recommended revisions. 

Q3: No new progress. 

 

TS5 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy that addresses modifications to Town-owned property 

by January 31, 2018. 

Q1: No progress. Requesting to change date certain to January 31. 

Q3: No progress. 

 

  



 

3 
 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
The Town of Truro will develop short and long-term fiscal policies that increase revenue from sources other than property 

taxes and minimize annual budget growth. 

FM1 The Town Manager will prepare revenue & expense reports as part of the Budget Task Force process 

for revenue generating departments. 

Q1: In process. 

Q3: Verbal reporting completed during FY19 budget process. 

 

FM2 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will define the format and collect 

data for a five-year strategic plan/forecast for the Town.  

Q1: No progress. 

Q3: No progress. 

 

FM3 The Town Accountant and Town Manager will develop a fiscal policy manual that covers new 

accounting requirements including addressing unfunded OPEB liabilities, auditor’s 

recommendations and sound business practices by June 30, 2018. 

Q1: Requesting to change date certain to June 30. 

Q3: In process. 

 

 

 



 

4 
 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY 

The Town of Truro will provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services to residents and visitors in 

coordination and collaboration with neighboring towns. 

PS1 The Town Manager will provide a report on the Community Navigator program by February 28, 

2018.   

Q1: The Outer Cape Health Services Director of Community-Based Coordinated Care has served as a temporary navigator during their 
hiring process for the position.  He provided a brief report for July through September that shows that of the 25 area residents that were 
referred to the program, 5 came from Truro. 
Q3: Town staff from Truro, Wellfleet and Provincetown met with Outer Cape Health on March 29th for a program update. Of the 37 area 
residents served in the 2nd quarter (July-Dec), 7 came from Truro and of the 51 area residents served in the 3rd quarter (July-Mar), 10 are 
Truro residents. 

 
PS2 The Town Manager will provide quarterly reports on public safety. 

Q1: Police & Fire Chiefs will be scheduled to present at a January Board meeting.  The Town Manager’s weekly reports include 
information from both chiefs as well. 
Q3: Both chiefs presented at the March 27, 2018 Board meeting, along with Health/Conservation Agent Beebe and DPW Director Cabral. 
Chief Danziger also introduced the Police Department’s newest staff members that evening. The newest Fire Department staff members 
will attend the May 22, 2018 Board meeting for a pinning ceremony. 

 
PS3 The Board of Selectmen will extend an offer to a new police chief by June 30, 2018. 

Q1: The Board has agreed on a process for hiring a new police chief and is currently appointing members to the Police Chief Search 

Committee. Information has been forwarded to Badgequest to begin recruitment efforts. 

Q3: The position was advertised and applications were submitted to Badgequest. The Police Chief Search Committee then completed 

Pre-Screening Interviews of the top 8 candidates. Of those 8 candidates, 4 were recommended to the Board for final consideration. Final 

interviews were conducted on May 2nd and an offer was extended to Captain Jamie Calise on May 3rd. 

 



 

5 
 

PS4 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review and revise the existing General Noise Bylaw 
by February 1, 2018. 

Q1: No progress. 

Q3: No progress. 

 

 
  



 

6 
 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 

 Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development 

 Create more affordable, year-round places for people to live 

 Protect and restore our fragile environment 
 

CS1 The Board of Selectmen working with the Planning Board will develop zoning by-law changes that 

will allow for year round condominium use by February 28, 2018 to present at the 2018 Annual 

Town Meeting. 

Q1: Town staff developed a survey regarding year round condominiums which has received 142 responses to date.  Town staff also 

developed a list of recommendations which was forwarded to Town Counsel for review and was presented for the Board’s discussion at 

the November 28, 2017 meeting.  Town Counsel is presently preparing the Bylaw for the 2018 Annual Town Meeting. 

Q3: Article passed at Annual Meeting. Conversions can begin once the Attorney General approves the bylaws. 

 

CS2 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Planning Board to develop a Town-wide home size 

zoning bylaw for the Residential District to protect the character of Truro to present at the 2018 

Annual Town Meeting. 

Q1: The Planning Board is spearheading efforts on this bylaw. They have initiated a survey requesting feedback from community 

members that is available on the Town website. 

Q3: An article was drafted, but was ultimately withdrawn by the Planning Board. 

 

CS3 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Truro Housing Authority to develop a Request for 

Proposals for development of the Cloverleaf property by June 30, 2018. 

Q1: The draft feasibility report was received December 12.  Ongoing. 

Q3: In process. 

 

 



 

7 
 

CS4 The Board of Selectmen and the Town Manager will support the Truro Housing Authority in their 

efforts to complete the 2016 draft Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan and 

seek approval by the Planning Board, the Board of Selectmen and the Department of Housing & 

Community Development per 760 CMR 56.03(4) to inform future initiatives and policies that 

increase the availability of affordable and community housing in the Town of Truro by December 31, 

2017. 

Q1: The Board accepted and approved the Truro Housing Production Plan at their October 24, 2017 meeting.  The Plan has not yet been 

included on a Planning Board agenda. 

Q3: The Planning Board voted to adopt the Truro Housing Production 5-1 in favor at their February 21, 2018 meeting and has submitted 

the Plan to the Department of Housing & Community Development. 

 

CS5 The Town Manager will continue efforts on the following environmental projects and develop and 
implement public outreach and education components for them: 

a. Data collection for the restoration of tidal flow to the Pamet River Valley will be completed 
by August 31, 2017 and modelling will be completed by December 31, 2017.  

b. The engineering scope of work for repairing the East Harbor culvert and restoring tidal flow 
to East Harbor will be complete by October 31, 2017 and replacement of the seaward portion 
of the culvert will be complete by September 30, 2018. 

c. Additional modelling to complete necessary repairs/improvements to Mill Pond and Eagle 
Creek will begin by July 31, 2017. The scope of services and plan will be completed by June, 
30, 2018. 

d. A scope of work for engineering services will be completed by September 2017 for Old 
County Road’s culvert. The bid for removal and replacement of the culvert will be awarded 
by May 31, 2018. 

Q1: 
a. Data Collection, and modeling for the Pamet River restoration are ongoing. Work is being performed by U.S Army Corps of 

Engineers.  Technical data regarding septic systems and well information is also under review within the study area. 
b. The scope of work for East Harbor has been completed and work will begin the third week in December.  The seaward section 

is scheduled for replacement beginning September 2018. 
c. A bid review for additional modeling and repairs is scheduled for Monday December 18th with the Department of Ecological 

restoration.  The goal is to have a contract awarded for the scope of services by the end of this month. 
d. The bid specs for a slip line repair of Old County culvert area have been disseminated to four general contractors and we are 



 

8 
 

awaiting the bid results. 
Q3:  

a. The location of septic systems and private wells for properties along and near the upper Pamet River were digitized.  A total of 
59 ground water wells have been reviewed and data has been down loaded, approximately 16 of these wells were located in 
the immediate vicinity of the Pamet River. A density dependent ground water flow model has been developed with the area of 
interest extending off shore in both the east and west directions, and to the peaks of the groundwater lenses north and south 
of the Pamet River. 

b. The scope of work for the seaward end of the East Harbor culvert has been developed by the Woods Hole Group, and the 
permitting process is underway for both the seaward end and the middle section of the culvert located between Shore Road, 
and Route Six. Construction on the Seaward end is tentatively scheduled for fall of 2018, while planning, and development of 
the scope of work for the middle section of the culvert repair project is ongoing. 

c. Department of Ecological Restoration awarded the additional modeling bid to the Woods Hole Group.  Modeling is ongoing 
and scheduled to be complete by June 30, 2018.  The completed modeling will demonstrate the most suitable sized culvert for 
that area. 

d. The slip line repair of the culvert located on Old County Road just south of Prince Valley Road has been completed. 
(COMPLETE) 

 

 

CS6 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy statement that directs users of Town property, roads 

and facilities to leave said property, roads and facilities in their original condition. 

Q1: No progress. 

Q3: No progress. 

 

C7 The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint meeting with the Community Preservation Committee prior 

to the beginning of their funding cycle to share respective priorities in the CPC’s focus areas of 

Affordable Housing, Open Space (Recreation) and Historic Preservation in order to develop a more 

coordinated effort in these areas by August 31, 2017. 

Q1: A joint meeting is being planned for January. 

Q3: Board Chair Wisotzky attended CPC meetings and members of the CPC attended the Board of Selectmen’s January 23 meeting to 

discuss funding priorities. Affordable Housing was identified as a funding priority for the upcoming fiscal year.  



 

9 
 

 
CS8 In an effort to support economic development, the Board of Selectmen will reorganize the Cable & 

Internet Advisory Committee by September 1, 2017.  The Board of Selectmen will develop a time 
table for Comcast contract negotiations by December 1, 2017. 

Q1: Two new members have been appointed to the Cable & Internet Advisory Committee for a total of three current members. Staff will 

contact Town Counsel to schedule a meeting between Town Counsel, the Cable & Internet Advisory Committee and any interested 

Board members to discuss contract negotiations. 

Q3: No new progress. 

 
CS9 The Board of Selectmen will work with the Town Manager to research and identify issues regarding 

aging. 

Q1: The Senior Needs Survey was developed and distributed via post cards (referencing the web link) and mailings.  The survey closed 

November 30, 2017 and as of last count, the Town received 470 electronic and written surveys. 

Q3: Dr. Bluestone presented preliminary findings from the study to Council on Aging Director Susan Travers and Town Accountant Trudi 

Brazil. We are currently scheduling him for an upcoming Board of Selectmen’s meeting to review his findings. 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 
The Town of Truro will have an open and transparent government that proactively engages and involves the town’s 

residents. 
 

CEG1 The Town Manager will develop policy regarding social media content and posting across 

departments by November 1, 2017. 

Q1: A draft of the social media policy has been completed and will be reviewed by Town Counsel prior to review by the Board.   

Q3: Policy 62: Town of Truro Social Media Use Policy was adopted by the Board at the February 13, 2018 meeting. (Complete) 

 
 



 

10 
 

CEG2 The Town Manager will develop an overall vision and e-communication strategy and plan that will 

include ways to increase use of the Town’s website, Facebook page and other electronic and social 

media as a way to communicate with and gather information from residents, property owners and 

visitors by March 31, 2018. 

Q1: In process. 

Q3: Still in process. Town Manager’s Weekly Reports continue to be posted on the Town website and a “Staff Update” with photos and 

bios was submitted to the e-Newsletter.  

 
 

CEG3 The Board of Selectmen will catalogue and review all of the Board’s Policy Memorandums to 

identify those in need of update or deletion by adding review of at least 10 policies per month at 

regularly scheduled meetings in order to complete the review by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: As of the December 5th Board meeting, of the 61 policies (which includes one new policy adopted on November 14, 2017), 8 policies 

remain. A complete update on the remaining policies was provided with the agenda packet at the December 5, 2017 Board meeting. 

Q3: No new progress on the remaining 8 policies. One of the remaining policies, Policy 28: Curb Cut Policy, will be revised to reflect the 

changes adopted by the 2018 Annual Town Meeting. 

 
 

CEG4 The Board of Selectmen will conduct a thorough review of charges for Boards, Committees and 
Commissions under its purview by May 31, 2018.  This will include: 

a. An assessment of relevance to the current and future work of the Town of Truro. 
b. Revisions to charges to ensure clarity of purpose, role and authority. 
c. Consolidation if possible and appropriate. 
d. Develop incentives for residents to volunteer to serve on Boards, Commissions and 

Committees.  

Q1: Staff has provided some comments. Requesting to change date certain to May 31. 

Q3: No new progress. 

 



 

11 
 

CEG5 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review the policy regarding filming public meetings 

and will prioritize meetings for filming. 

Q1: The Board discussed this at both October Board meetings and Budget Task Force meetings have been added to the recording 

schedule. 

Q3: Budget Task Force meetings were filmed this year, as was Pre-Town Meeting. Meetings of the Board of Selectmen (non-Work 

Sessions), regulatory boards and Town Meeting continued to be filmed as they had previously. 

 

CEG6 The Town will create and provide support, training and educational materials to all of our citizen 

volunteers in order to make our volunteer driven committees and services more effective and 

compliant with State and Federal regulations by March 30, 2018. 

Q1: Training sessions presented by Town Counsel are being scheduled. 

Q3: Open Meeting Law Training was held by Attorney Riley of KP Law for members of the Select Board, Board of Assessors and Town 

staff on January 16. 

 

CEG7 To enhance compliance with the State’s public records law, the Board of Selectmen will develop a 

policy on use of email by Town boards, committees and commissions by December 31, 2017. 

Q1: All Town email correspondence with members of regulatory boards/committees/ commissions will solely be through use of Town 

email accounts effective January 1, 2018. 

Q3: Town staff contacts members of regulatory boards/committees/ commissions through Town email accounts.  

 

CEG8 The Board of Selectmen will hold quarterly conversational forums with citizens to gather 

information on town services. 

Q1: No progress. 

Q3: Logistics of community conversations were discussed at the February 20, 2018 Board work session.  No community conversations 

have been scheduled to date. 

 



 

12 
 

CEG9 The Board of Selectmen will investigate and implement strategies to engage citizens in the budget 

process, including the possibility of video recording and broadcasting Budget Task Force meetings, 

changing the time of Budget Task Force meetings, creating improved Budget Task Force reports at 

Board of Selectmen meetings or at other venues, use of website and social media by October 1, 

2017. 

Q1: The Board discussed this at both October Board meetings and Budget Task Force meetings have been added to the recording 

schedule. Budget Task Force meetings will be summarized at Board of Selectmen meetings. Posts inviting the public to attend the 

December 18th Budget Task Force meeting were included on social media and on the News & Announcement section of the Town 

website. 

Q3: Budget Task Force meetings were filmed, posted, and announcements about upcoming Budget Task Force meeting were included 

each week in the Town Manager’s Weekly Report. 

 

CEG10 The Board of Selectmen will hold joint meetings with select groups, boards, committees and 

commissions on an as-needed basis, including Planning Board, School Committee, Zoning Board of 

Appeals, Conservation Commission and Board of Health. 

Q1: Planning Board members attended the September 12, 2017 Board of Selectmen meeting to discuss the proposed year-round 

condominium bylaw, School Committee members and the Superintendent are scheduled to attend the December 19, 2017 Board 

meeting and a joint meeting with the CPC is being planned for January. 

Q3: School Committee Chair Terri Humes and Superintendent Michael Gradone met with the Board on December 19, 2017. Members of 

the Community Preservation Committee including Committee Chair Deborah McCutcheon attended the January 23, 2018 Board 

meeting. A joint meeting with the Town of Provincetown Board was held on March 20, 2018.  

 

CEG10 The Board of Selectmen will hold a summer meeting with Part Time Residents to inform and engage 

them in Town affairs will also be held by September 30, 2017. 

Q1: Part-time residents were invited to a special Board meeting held on August 9, 2017. Completed. 

 



 

1 
 

Fiscal Year 2019 Goals and Objectives 

 

TOWN SERVICES 
The Town of Truro will provide efficient and effective municipal services that meet the needs of year-round residents, part-

time residents and visitors. 
 

TS1 The Town Manager will continue to explore and implement shared services with our neighboring Outer Cape 
communities and report on these efforts quarterly and the Board of Selectmen will hold joint meetings with its Outer 
Cape counterparts. 

 

 
TS2 The Town Manager will work with the Cape Cod Commission, MassDOT and other relevant agencies on issues related 

to parking and report to the Board quarterly on these efforts. 

 

 
TS3 In an effort welcome and encourage new business, the Town Manager and Licensing staff will review licensing 

procedures, approval and renewal and will recommend changes to the Board of Selectmen. 

 

 
TS4 The Board of Selectmen will develop a policy that addresses modifications to Town-owned property. 

 

 
TS5 The Town Manager will evaluate Council on Aging services and will identify trends in the needs of older adults in the 

community (including issues of loneliness and housing) and will make recommendations for changes. 

 

 
  

                                  Agenda Item: 2A3  



 

2 
 

FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
The Town of Truro will develop short and long-term fiscal policies that increase revenue from sources other than property 

taxes and minimize annual budget growth. 
 

FM1 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will define the format and collect data for a five-year 
financial forecast for the Town. 
So that the budget can be better communicated to and informed by the citizens, the Board of Selectmen and Town 
Manager, working with the Finance Committee, will re-design the budget development format and process to include 
the identification of appropriate budget tools, a citizen forum in the fall and a separate budget hearing in the spring. 

 

 
FM2 The Board of Selectmen will present a Home Rule Petition to voters at either the fall 2018 Special Town Meeting or 

the 2019 Annual Town Meeting that would create a local 0.5% real estate transfer tax that would fund the Capital 
Improvement Stabilization Fund.  

 

 
FM3 The Town Manager will provide a budget format recommendation to the Board for the FY2020 budget development 

process. 
RECOMMEND TO REMOVE (Included in FM1) 

 

 
FM4 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will hold a community forum on the development of 

the FY2020 budget in order to educate and gain information from citizens that will also inform the FY2020 budget. 
RECOMMEND TO REMOVE (Included in FM1) 

 

 
FM5 The Board of Selectmen, Finance Committee and Town Manager will hold a community forum on the final proposed 

FY2020 budget prior to Town Meeting. 
RECOMMEND TO REMOVE (Included in FM1) 

 

 



 

3 
 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
The Town of Truro will provide high quality and cost effective police, fire and emergency services to residents and visitors in 

coordination and collaboration with neighboring towns. 
 

PS1 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will review and revise the existing General Noise Bylaw. 

 

 
PS2 The Board of Selectmen, working with the Town Manager and Emergency Management Director, will develop an 

initiative for neighborhood storm teams for natural disasters. 

 

 
  



 

4 
 

COMMUNITY SUSTAINABILITY 
The Town of Truro will support policies and programs that: 

 Foster sustainable and appropriate economic development 

 Create more affordable, year-round places for people to live 

 Protect and restore our fragile environment 
 
CS1-E 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
The Town Manager will continue efforts on the following environmental projects and develop and implement public 
outreach and education components for them: 

a. Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration & Watershed Study: This tidal restoration project will allow the Town to 
evaluate several different culvert model scenarios. Modelling of initial data will be complete by fall 2018. As a 
result of the 2018 storm impacts, follow up modelling will be completed by April 1, 2019. A public update will 
be presented in the summer of 2018. 

b. East Harbor Culvert Replacement: Replacement of the seaward portion of the culvert at East Harbor will be 
complete by October 31, 2018. Evaluation of the scope of work for the culvert section between Route 6 and 
Shore Road will be complete by June 30, 2019. 

c. Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs & Improvement: Additional modelling to complete necessary 
repairs/improvements to Mill Pond and Eagle Creek will begin by July 31, 2017. The scope of services and plan 
will be completed by June 30, 2018. Bid process for the project will be advertised by April 1, 2019. 

d. Little Pamet Watershed Study & Culvert Repair: Use 2018 Association for the Preservation of Cape Cod 
assessment to identify the necessary repairs/improvements for the Little Pamet culvert and to identify the 
scope of work for the whole system in order to identify appropriate resiliency funds for identified 
improvements. 

e. Coastal Management: The Town Manager will direct staff to explore costs and scope of developing a 
comprehensive shorefront management plan to improve coastal resiliency for the bay shoreline. 

 
CS2-E 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
In an effort to improve water quality and as initial steps in the development of a comprehensive wastewater 
management plan: 

a) The Town Manager will direct staff to develop a plan for the annual reduction of cess pools.  
b) The Board of Selectmen and the Town Manager will continue discussions with Provincetown to explore the 

potential of extending the sewer line down Shore Road. 

 

 



 

5 
 

CS3-E 
ENVIRONMENTAL 

Study and evaluate municipal energy initiatives for 20% energy reduction.  
To maintain the designation of “Green Community,” Town staff will continue to work with Cape Light Compact and 
Department of Energy Resources to identify ways to save energy to achieve annual energy savings beyond the 15% 
reduced since 2011.  

 

 
CS4-E 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
The Town Manager will review sites in town that could potentially serve as an aquaculture nursery. 

 

 
CS5-H 

HOUSING 
Research and develop ideas for home rental or ownership for people at 120% AMI, with specific consideration of 
municipal workers and elderly. 
The Board of Selectmen will hold a joint work session meeting with the Truro Housing Authority to develop ideas for 
home rental or ownership for people at 120% AMI, with specific consideration of municipal workers and elderly. 

 

 
CS6-H 

HOUSING 
The Board of Selectmen will present a Home Rule Petition to voters at either the fall 2018 Special Town Meeting or 
the 2019 Annual Town Meeting that would allow for expansion of the Residential Tax Exemption to property owners 
that rent year round. 

 

 
CS7-H 

HOUSING 
Modify ADU bylaw to make it By-right and/or develop an Amnesty program.  
The Board of Selectmen will present zoning bylaw changes that will encourage ADU development at the 2019 Annual 
Town Meeting. 

 

 
CS8-H 

HOUSING 
The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will identify additional funding sources for the Affordable Housing Trust 
that do not affect the tax rate in order to further support the development of a wide range of affordable and 
community housing in Truro. 

 

 
 



 

6 
 

CS9-ED 
ECONOMIC DEV. 

The Board of Selectmen will explore ways to make Truro a better place for small businesses through discussions with 
business representatives and zoning amendments supporting small-scale development proposals.  

 

 
CS10-ED 

ECONOMIC DEV. 
The Town Manager will work with the Cape Cod Commission to explore ways to improve the Truro and North Truro 
Village Centers.  

 

 
CS11-ED 

ECONOMIC DEV. 
In an effort to support economic development, the Board of Selectmen, Town staff, and Town Counsel will develop a 
time table for Comcast contract negotiations. 

 

 
CS12-ED 

ECONOMIC DEV. 
The Board of Selectmen will work with the Chamber of Commerce to develop a welcome kit for new residents and 
prospective businesses. 

 

 
 

  



 

7 
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT & GOVERNANCE 
The Town of Truro will have an open and transparent government that proactively engages and involves the town’s 

residents. 
 

CEG1 The Town Manager will develop an overall vision and e-communication strategy and plan that will include ways to 
increase use of the Town’s website, Facebook page and other electronic and social media as a way to communicate 
with and gather information from residents, property owners and visitors; as well as to provide information to the 
community about the working of municipal government. 
In an effort to better communicate with and gather information from citizens and visitors of Truro, the Town 
Manager will: 

a. Implement the Alert Truro notification system 
b. Review and modify the Town website so that information and documents are organized more clearly. 

 

 
CEG2 The Board of Selectmen will conduct a thorough review of charges for Boards, Committees and Commissions under 

its purview by _____________.  This will include: 
a. An assessment of relevance to the current and future work of the Town of Truro. 
b. Revisions to charges to ensure clarity of purpose, role and authority. 
c. Consolidation if possible and appropriate. 
d. Develop incentives for residents to volunteer to serve on Boards, Commissions and Committees. 

 

 
CEG3 As part of the Local Comprehensive Planning process, the Board of Selectmen, Town Manager and Local 

Comprehensive Plan Committee will conduct an outreach, organizing and information gathering process that will 
engage citizens in the planning process and include the development of community-wide vision, mission and goals.  

 

 
CEG4 The Board of Selectmen and Town Manager will establish a recognition program to identify and thank volunteers and 

staff. 

 

 
 



 

8 
 

CEG5 The Board of Selectmen will create an informational manual for the Board of Selectmen and other citizen volunteers 
in order to help them be more effective in their role. 

 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 26, 2018 

 

ITEM: FY2019 Cost of Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees 
 
EXPLANATION: With the near completion of union contract negotiations, the cost of living 
adjustment for the non-union employees for fiscal year 2019 must be determined. The 
proposed adjustment is 2% in accordance with the allowances granted to the unions. The 2% 
increase was included in the 2019 Budget that was approved at Town Meeting in April. 
 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve a 2% cost of living adjustment for Non-Union 

Employees. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  None 

 



1 

 

Agenda Item:  5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  

 

REQUESTOR:   Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 26, 2018 

 

ITEM: Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee First Meeting Agenda and Discussion on the Annual Part-Time 

Resident Meeting 

 

EXPLANATION:  The first meeting date that the members of the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee  

Members could attend as a full complement of members is Monday July 2nd. The draft meeting Agenda is 

attached for inclusion of any additional items.   

 

In addition to review of the committee agenda, it is time to have a discussion on the date of the Annual Part-

Time Resident Meeting with the Board of Selectmen at the Community Center.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the draft Part -Time Resident Advisory Committee Meeting 

Agenda as proposed  or the draft Part -Time Resident Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda with revisions.  

 

MOTION TO  approve    __________ (date) for the Annual Part-Time Resident Meeting to be held at the Truro 

Community Center.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Draft Agenda for July 2nd 

 



 

 

Town of Truro 
PO Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE 

 

 
NAME OF BOARD/ COMMITTEE:  Part-Time Resident Advisory       

                                                                  Committee  

                                                               

 

DATE OF MEETING:              Monday July 2, 2018  

 

TIME OF MEETING:              10:00am 

 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:   Truro Town Hall 

      24 Town Hall Road 

      

 

AGENDA TOPICS:      

 

1. Introductions and Personal History with Truro  

2. Review of Committee Charge  

3. Goals of the Committee/ Mission Statement  

4. Election of Officers  

5. Communication/ Open Meeting Law/ Quorum  

6. Calendar  

7. New Business Topic suggestions/ Priorities/ Input from part   

    time residents  

8. Next Meeting Date/Agenda 

 
 

         Agenda Item: 5B1 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 5C  

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administraton  

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Erin and Dan Silva  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 26, 2018  

 

ITEM:  Discussion regarding the development of 298 Route 6. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Erin and Dan Silva have proposed development of the parcel at 298 Route 6 as a Tradesman 

Park South.  The preliminary plan is attached. The Planning Board has referred this to the Cape Cod 

Commission for a Development of Regional Impact review.  The Silva’s requested an opportunity to provide 

information to the Board about this project.  They will be in attendance to discuss the project with you.  

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  No motion, discussion only 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Site Plan 

2. Letter of support from citizens/businesses 

 



         Agenda Item: 5C1



 

Agenda Item:  5C2 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape-Truro Ag Fair, September 2, 2018 
B.   Review and Approve Reappointments to: Conservation Commission-Deborah McCutcheon; Bruce 

Boleyn Board of Assessors, Gary Palmer Truro Representative to the Provincetown Water and Sewer 
Board 

C.   Review and Approve Reappointment of Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager as Truro’s Delegate to the 
Cape Cod Municipal Health Group and Truro’s Representative to the Cape Cod Regional Transit 
Authority   

D.   Review and Approve Reappointments of Gary Sharpless, Mark Wisotzky, and John Bloom as Deputy 
Shellfish Constables 

E.   Review and Approve Board of Selectmen Minutes: June 12, 2018  
F.   Review, Approve, and Hold or Release Board of Selectmen Executive Session Minutes: June 5, 2018. 

 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Francie Randolph of Sustainable Cape  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 26, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Application for Sunday Entertainment License 

 

EXPLANATION:  Sustainable Cape has submitted their application for an entertainment license (and the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts application for public entertainment on Sunday) for the Truro Agricultural 

Fair being held on Sunday, September 2, 2018 from 7:00am-5:00pm. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Truro Agricultural Fair will not have entertainment. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Entertainment License for Sustainable Cape and to authorize 

the Chair to sign The Commonwealth of Massachusetts license for public entertainment on Sunday. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for an Entertainment License, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts License for Public 

Entertainment on Sunday, 2018 Ag Fair Map, Certificate of Liability Insurance. 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 

 

 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 26, 2018 

 

ITEM:  Application to Serve 

 

EXPLANATION:  Deborah McCutcheon, Chair of the Conservation Commission, has submitted 

her application to be re-appointed to the Conservation Commission for a three-year term.  All 

forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 

R. Bruce Boleyn, Chair of the Board of Assessors, has submitted his application to be re-

appointed to the Board of Assessors for a three-year term.  All forms/paperwork are up-to-

date. 

Gary Palmer, current member of the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board, has submitted his 

application to be re-appointed to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board for a three-year 

term.  All forms/paperwork are up-to-date. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Applicants will not be able to serve on the Commission or 

Committee they have applied to. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Deborah McCutcheon to the Conservation 

Commission for a three-year term, expiring on June 30, 2021. 

MOTION TO appoint R. Bruce Boleyn to the Board of Assessors for a three-year term, expiring 

on June 30, 2021. 

MOTION TO appoint Gary Palmer to the Provincetown Water and Sewer Board as Truro’s 

Representative for a three-year term, expiring on June 30, 2021. 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



2 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Deborah McCutcheon 

2. Application to Serve-R. Bruce Boleyn 

3. Application to Serve-Gary Palmer 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B1 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B2 

 

 

 

 



 

Consent Agenda Item:  6B3 

 

 



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C  

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administraton  

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 26, 2018  

 

ITEM:   

1. Request that Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager, be reappointed as the Board’s delegate to the Cape Cod 

Municipal Health Group which is the Cape’s joint purchase group for health insurance and provider of 

Town employee health benefits.   

2. Request that Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager, be reappointed as the Board’s delegate to the Cape Cod 

Regional Transit Authority (CCRTA). 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town Manager is the Town’s main representative to the health insurance group with 

Town Treasurer Cynthia Slade as the alternate.  Both delegates will attend the meetings to represent the 

Town’s interests.   

As the Board of Selectman’s delegate to the CCRTA, the Town Manager will attend meetings and represent the 

Town’s interests. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town Manager will not be authorized to act as the Board’s delegate to the 

group.  

  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager, as the Board of Selectmen’s 

delegate to the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group and to the Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

None 

 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant, on behalf Tony Jackett, Harbor Master and Shellfish 

Constable  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  June 26, 2018  

 

ITEM:  Reappointment of Deputy Shellfish Constables  

 

EXPLANATION:  Harbor Master and Shellfish Constable Tony Jackett is seeking reappointment of Gary 

Sharpless, and Mark Wisotzky to serve as Deputy Shellfish Constables. Mark Wisotzky and Gary Sharpless were 

appointed to this position in February 2017 with an expiration date on June 30, 2018. The reappointment 

terms will be for three years per Mass General Law Chapter 130 Section 98. Harbor Master and Shellfish 

Constable Jackett would additionally like to appoint Assistant Harbor Master John Bloom to this appointment 

as well; he was appointed in August 2014 with an expiration date of August 2017. Appointing Mr. Sharpless, 

Mr. Wisotzky and Mr. Bloom will assist the Harbor Master, Tony Jackett in patrolling the flats while people 

shellfish.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  The Deputy Shellfish Constables will volunteer their services in 

the current fiscal year.  The FY 19 Budget request includes funding to pay the Deputy Shellfish Constables. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Harbor Master and Shellfish Constable will not have any assistance out 

on the flats.  Education to shell fishers and people shell fishing without a permit will be missed. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO appoint Gary Sharpless, Mark Wisotzky and John Bloom, as Deputy 

Shellfish Constables for a three year term period effective June 30, 2018 and expiring on June 30, 2021. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2017 Deputy Shellfish Appointments  

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  6D 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item: 6D1







 DRAFT 
     Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting 

     Tuesday, June 12, 2018 

       Selectmen’s Chambers, Truro Town Hall  

 

Selectmen Present:  Chair Robert Weinstein; Maureen Burgess, Kristen Reed, Paul Wisotzky, Janet 

Worthington 

 Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark 

 

Chair Robert Weinstein opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. 

 

SELECTEN ACTION  

Truro Senior Needs Survey 

Dr. Barry Bluestone of Northeastern University presented the Truro Senior Needs Survey that he 

and James Huessy had conducted with the support of the Council on Aging.  They studied what 

keeps people 55 and older here, what worries them, and how the Town can help them.  Four 

hundred fifty-four people had responded.   The survey included reasons for living here and 

reasons for leaving Truro.  Improvements Truro seniors suggested were: access to quality health 

care; more 1-bedroom and 2-bedroom homes; low-rise multi-unit “garden style” apartments; and 

smaller multi-unit apartment buildings with common shared space.   Recommendations to help 

people stay included better transportation options, a lower tax rate for seniors on limited income, 

more housing options for downsizing or shared residences, and an expansion of social services.    

 

Maureen Burgess recognized the original Ad Hoc Committee that had initiated the survey that 

Dr. Bluestone had completed.  Other members of the Board of Selectmen commented on and 

questioned: medical care needs, zoning bylaws, those qualified for Affordable housing according 

to the area median income, smaller sized housing, zoning allowances that help people age in 

place, ideas for the planned Cloverleaf housing, and Region D transportation accommodations 

for seniors. 

 

Audience members offered their observations.  Kevin Grunwald, Vice-chair of the Truro 

Affordable Housing Authority praised the survey and said it offers educational opportunities.  He 

said he was baffled about those who would leave because of taxes.  Susan Howe, Chair of the 

Commission on Disabilities, commented on the need for access design for people with mobility 

impairments.  Dan Smith advocated neighborhood helpfulness, especially for elders.   

 

Chair Robert Weinstein thanked Dr. Bluestone and the original committee for their work on 

Senior Needs Survey, which is posted in its entirety on the Town website. 

 

Selectmen Goals & Objectives 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer asked committee chairs and the new Chief of Police James 

Calise to offer their suggestions for goals and objectives.  Chuck Steinman, Vice-chair of the 

Historical Commission, distributed and reviewed two suggestions: a demolition delay sequence 

earlier in the process for historic structures and support for limits on house size.  Bob Panessiti, 

Consent Agenda Item: 6E 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 6/12/18 2 

 

Chair of the Finance Committee and of the Charter Review Committee, commented on the 

Budget process with the televised Task Force meetings and improvements implemented by 

Charter changes.  He was interested in developing policies that encourage more affordable 

housing.  He is open to discussion of each fiscal year’s budget and welcomes advance questions.  

Rae Ann Palmer said there will be community forum in October for early Budget awareness.  

Kristen Reed suggested creating more graphics that help the public understand budget.   Richard 

Wood, Vice-chair of the Finance Committee, advocated for a balancing act, not just a bottom 

line vote at Town Meeting.  Barry Bluestone said charts explaining the revenue side and the 

expense side of budgeting are very helpful.  Paul Wisotzky said there will be a separate budget 

meeting this Fiscal Year instead of holding it as a part of Pre-Town Meeting.  

 

Kevin Grunwald, Vice-chair of the Housing Authority, highlighted rental options at all levels of 

area median income.  He commented on the availability and cost of land, noting that the 

Selectmen goals for this and for the Cloverleaf property support the Housing Authority goals.   

 

Dan Smith, Vice-chair of the Shellfish Advisory Committee, said making East Harbor a shellfish 

resource is a possibility, but BMF requires a sampling process which he recommends as a goal.  

The Pamet Harbor shellfish area could be improved through the addition of soft shelled clams, he 

said.  The Truro aquaculture development area with five full-time growers is another venture that 

the Shellfish Advisory Committee supports.  Chair Weinstein and Rae Ann Palmer gave further 

information on work on the headwall and culvert to East Harbor.  Rae Ann Palmer said the Eagle 

Creek project would also influence the health of Pamet Harbor.   

 

Kevin Kuechler of the Water Oversight Committee said his biggest concern is contamination of 

ground water.  He discussed the inadequacies of cesspools.  His committee has made a study of 

the percentage and locations of cesspools in Truro.  He said there are loans available for septic 

upgrades.  Susan Howe, Chair of the Commission on Disabilities, commented on recreational 

offerings in Town.  She recommended making Puma Park accessible for all abilities and all ages.   

 

 

Chris Lucy commented on Goal CS8 about the town centers.  He said there had been an earlier 

committee that had looked at North Truro.  His said that road work by the state is needed.  CS9 

was something that Planning Board had considered, he said.  He said he agreed with it, in part, 

but not amnesty.  For CS13 and CE3G, Mr. Lucy recommended constant effort on boards and 

the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee and on the Cloverleaf Property.  He suggested 

creating a Selectmen’s Policy on guns in the workplace.  He also suggested reviewing the make-

up of the boards along with numbers and charge.  Chair Weinstein commented on Route 6 and 

DOT budgeting through the MPO in 5-year increments.  He said Truro is on track with road 

improvements.  

 

New Police Chief James Calise introduced himself and discussed some of the goals.  Maureen 

Burgess had requested more work on noise bylaws.   He will be working on the Emergency 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 6/12/18 3 

 

Management Team, Rae Ann Palmer said.  Chair Weinstein asked Chief Calise about a Public 

Safety goal for guns in the workplace.   

 

The Board decided to take into consideration some of the new suggestions and incorporate them 

into the draft Goals & Objectives for the public hearing.   

 

Non-Profit Alcohol and Licensing Fees 

Rae Ann Palmer said the Town revisited the fees for non-profit organizations to distinguish 

between those events that offered wine free of charge and those that sold alcohol at an event.  

Paul Wisotzky considered charging the first license for non-profits at a 50% discount and 

subsequent licenses at a 75% discount.  Maureen Burgess and Robert Weinstein expressed their 

support for this idea.   

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to set the seasonal licenses for non-profits offering alcohol for free at a 

rate with a 50% discount in the instance of the first event and a 75% discount for each 

subsequent event for one-day all alcohol, one-day wine and malt, one-day wine only and the one-

day entertainment licenses.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Public Comment Policy 

Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark introduced the Selectmen’s Public Comment Policy.  She 

said Selectperson Worthington had suggested the policy, which Town Council had reviewed.  

Ms. Worthington asked about having a process of who is allowed to request the public comment 

period at a meeting and how a request is made.  Janet Worthington wanted the policy to address 

situations when the public expressed interest in being included in discussion, particularly in   Rae 

Ann Palmer suggested including a public question and answer period in the process of hiring 

candidates.  Janet Worthington suggested tabling the policy.  Paul Wisotzky said that work 

sessions, which do not accept public comment, should also be noted in the policy. 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to table Select Board Policy #63 Selectmen’s Public Comment Policy.  

Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

 

Intermunicipal Agreement with Wellfleet on Herring River Restoration Project 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer explained the intermunicipal agreement with Wellfleet, which 

removes Truro from being a project partner, although Truro supports the environmental benefits 

of the project which is taking place in Wellfleet.  Truro is an abutter, but not a project owner.  

Town Counsel and Ms. Palmer agreed this would remove liability from the Town of Truro.  The 

agreement is being presented to the Wellfleet Select Board.  Both Towns will work with the 

National Seashore to amend the Herring River Executive Council.  Chair Weinstein said that the 

project has been redefined since the original plan.  He had sought language change because of 

this and because he did not want Truro to be encumbered with finances and liability for the 

project.  The MOU III will be revisited, he said.   

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 6/12/18 4 

 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the Intermunicipal Herring River Restoration Project 

Agreement with the Town of Wellfleet.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Curb Cut Application for Jeffrey Katz, 32 Castle Road 

2. Curb Cut Application for Chris Costa, 14 North Pamet Road 

3. Event Notification form for Harbor to the Bay Bike Ride 

B. Review and Approve Entertainment Licenses and One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro 

Historical Society 

C. Review and Approve Appointment of Meg Royka to the Charter Review Committee 

D. Review and sign letter supporting House Bill #3927 Regarding Pesticides 

E. Review and Approve Selectmen Minutes: May 9, 2018, May 22, 2018 and June 5, 2018 

(Work Session)  

 

Janet Worthington amended the minutes for May 22, 2018 to include comments she had made.  

Maureen Burgess discussed the letter which she had submitted in support of House Bill #3927. 

Paul Wisotzky moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda.  Janet Worthington seconded, 

and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 

Kristen Reed said she had attended an Eastham CPC plan update led by J. M. Bolton Company, 

impressive because of the level of public engagement in the interactive presentation.  She said 

she had obtained valuable information at a meeting for newly elected Select Board members at a 

meeting of the MSA.  She learned at a meeting of the COA board that the new van was in use, 

and she said that the Recycling Committee was initiating a collaborative effort with Wellfleet on 

food waste and composting. 

 

Maureen Burgess reported that she had kept Selectmen’s Hours at Savory and at the Farmer’s 

Market, and she had attended a Historical Commission meeting.   

 

Paul Wisotzky reported progress by the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee.  He had kept 

Selectmen’s Hours at Savory, and he announced a program called Truro Connection, which he 

and Kristen Reed will be participating in along with members from several different town 

organizations.  He offered thanks for the improved audio-visual equipment in the Selectmen’s 

Chambers 

 

Robert Weinstein said he had been questioned about deteriorating infrastructure within the 

National Seashore.  He asked that Maureen Burgess, as representative to the Seashore Advisory 

Committee, to inquire about this. 

 

During her Selectmen’s Hours, Janet Worthington had received inquiries about contact 

information for Sally’s Way housing and Affordable Dwelling Units (ADUs).   She 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 6/12/18 5 

 

recommended including both on the Town website.  She said she had also received complaints 

about Ballston Beach and about bike events, specifically Ragnar.  Rae Ann Palmer discussed 

keeping bike events on Route 6 and saying no to Ragnar next year.  Ms. Worthington also 

brought up an issue of the restrictive deed covenants at Great Hollow Beach, which could 

prevent the proposed beach extension from happening.  Rae Ann Palmer said Town Counsel has 

been studying this, and the Conservation Trust is working on a resolution.  Another 

complication, however, entails the Trust’s help in maintaining Kill Devil Rd.   

 

Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer mentioned the new COA van, reported that the RFP for the 

Cloverleaf property was being reviewed by Town Counsel, and said that the Town will be 

checking on properties eligible for the Residential Tax Exemption in anticipation of the next tax 

classification hearing.   

 

NEXT MEETING 

Rae Ann Palmer reviewed agenda items for the June 26, 2018 meeting.  There will be an 

executive Session at 4:30 p.m. followed by the public hearing for the Goals & Objectives at 5 

p.m.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Paul Wisotzky moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Truro Select Board meeting of 6/12/18 6 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Robert Weinstein, Chair    Maureen Burgess, Vice-chair 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Kristen  Reed      Paul Wisotzky 

 

 

___________________________________         

  Janet Worthington, Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Public Records Material for the Meeting of 6/12/18 

1. Senior Needs Survey 

2. Selectmen’s draft Goals & Objectives  

3. Intermunicipal Agreement with Wellfleet on Herring Rivers Restoration Projects 

4. Curb Cut Application for Jeffrey Katz, 32 Castle Road 

5. Curb Cut Application for Chris Costa, 14 North Pamet Road 

6. Event Notification form for Harbor to the Bay Bike Ride 

7. Application for Entertainment Licenses and One Day Alcohol Licenses for Truro 

Historical Society 

8. Appointment papers of Meg Royka to the Charter Review Committee 

9. Letter supporting House Bill #3927 Regarding Pesticides 

 



1 

 

Consent Agenda Item: 6F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 26, 2018  

 

ITEM: Review and Hold or Release Executive Session Minutes  

 

EXPLANATION: There is a drop box folder labeled Executive Session Minutes with the meeting 

minutes for your review, approval and determination to release or hold.  The June 5th, 2018 

minutes meet the Public Records Law criteria to release. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Public Records Law will not be followed.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and release the Executive Session Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Executive Session Minutes in Dropbox 

 

 


	18-06-26 BoS Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Goals and Objectives
	2A1 PH bos goals fy19
	2A2 Goals and Objectives FY2018 Update for May 2018 Meeting
	2A3 Draft FY19 Goals and Objectives
	5A FY2019 Classification and Compensation Schedule
	5B PTRAC Agenda Request
	5B1 Part Time Resident Advisory Commitee July 2 2018
	5C Agenda Request- Development of 298 Route 6
	5C1-Draft Tradesman Park Site Plan
	5C2-Letters of Approval
	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request-Entertainment License
	6A1 Entertainment License Sustainable Cape
	6B Agenda Request Reappointment to Boards-Committee-Commission
	6B1 Application to Serve-Deborah McCutcheon
	6B2 Application to Serve-R. Bruce Boleyn
	6B3 Application to Serve-Gary Palmer
	6C Agenda Request Town Manager Appointments
	6D Agenda Request to appoint Deputy Shellfish Constables
	6D1 2017 Deputy Shellfish Apointments
	6E TBOS 6.12.18
	6F Agenda Request Exec. Session Minutes



